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CONSULATE GENERAL OF INDIA
. DUBAI

Duba/Edu/327/3/21-TCS * June 14. 2021

The Joint Secretary (AFF),

Central Board of Secondary

Education

Shiksha Kendra, 2, Community Centre,
Preet Vihar, New Delhi-110092

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to a request made by The Central School. Dubai, for
‘No Objection Certificate’ from the Consulate in connection with its
application made directly to CBSE towards extension of provisional affiliation
(Affiliation No. 6630008). The School is presently running and has CBSE
affiliation till Senior Secondary level.

The Consulate has no objection for CBSE to consider the application of the
school for extension of provisional affiliation subject to their furnishing of
requisite documents sought by CBSE and fulfilling all other requirements
prescribed by CBSE.

Siddhartha Kumar Baraily
- Consul (Education)

-

Copy to: Ms. Mala Mehra. Principal, The Central School, Dubai.



